AECOM 312-938-0300 tel
303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 900 312-938-1109 fax
Chicago, lllinois 60601

November 9, 2012

Mr. Narendra Prasad

People’s Gas Light & Coke Co.
Environmental Services Department
130 East Randolph, 22nd Floor
Chicago, IL 60601

RE: Radiological Survey of Right-of-Way Utility Excavation
Permit No.: 277763679
Permit Address: 260 E. Ontario Street
AECOM Project No. 60157647

Dear Ms. Pisterzi:

Pursuant to conditions specified in a permit (see attached) issued by the City of Chicago, radiation monitoring
was required to be performed at the above referenced site. AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (AECOM)
provided the required radiation monitoring on October 31 and November 1, 2012 for a trench excavation to
provide natural gas service to a proposed building currently under construction at 260 E. Ontario Street.

Surveying was conducted in 18-inch lifts for soils removed from an excavation in the E. Ontario Street Right of
Way (see attached sketch). The excavation, started on October 31, 2012 and completed on the following day,
was monitored to a depth of approximately 48-inches below ground surface. The monitoring revealed no
indication of soils above the specified clean-up value established by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) for the Streeterville area of Chicago. The USEPA cleanup value for Chicago’s Streeterville area is
7.1 picocuries per gram (pCi/g total radium (Ra-226 + Ra-228). The field gamma background for the area was
measured at approximately 5,230 cpm unshielded.

Gamma radiation count measurements for the project were made using a Ludlum Model 2221 survey meter
and an unshielded 2 x 2 Nal probe (Model 44-10). For the instrument used, the gamma count threshold
equivalent to the 7.1 pCi/g cleanup value was 20,356 counts per minute (cpm) unshielded (7,567 cpm
shielded). The field gamma measurements within the excavation and of the spoil materials generated during
the excavation process did not exceed the respective field instrument threshold value previously stated and
maximum values observed at each lift ranged from 7,700 to 11,500 cpm unshielded. Thus, there was no
indication of the presence of radiologically-contaminated soil and/or an exceedance of the USEPA cleanup
value of 7.1 pCi/g total radium.

As part of the permit conditions this letter has been forwarded to:

Chicago Department of Public Health
Attention: Ms. Rahmat Begum

333 South State Street, Rm. 200
Chicago, lllinois 60604
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Please contact us with any questions you have regarding this letter or the reported results.

Regards,

Dan McHale Steven C. Kornder, Ph.D.
Senior Project Hydrogeologist Senior Project Geoscientist
cc: Rahmat Begum, Chicago Department of Public Health

Verneta Simon, USEPA

Attachments: Permit
Sketch
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Notice is hereby given that the site you have requested a permit for is recorded with the City of Chicago Department of Public Health (CDPH) as
potentighly having environmental contammation on the site and adjacent right-of way. This environmental contamination could present a threat tc
human healith and safety in conneotion with work performed af the site, or i the adjacent right-of-way, if proper safeguards are not eimployed.

A file containing detaifed information regarding the aforementioned environmental contamination {s available for veview at CDPH at 33 N,
LaSalle St., Suite LL-120, Chicage, 1linais 60602 during noymal busivess hours (8:30AM-4:30PM, Monday through Friday). Contact

{312) 7443152 for an appointment. This file must be reviewed and the remajnder of this form completed before the peymit can be issued i1 the
ground is exposed or excavated. Please note that for sume Jocations, additional health and safety procedures may be required by law,

| have reviewed and understand the documents, maintained by CDPH, regarding environmental contamination of the site and adjacent rizht-oft
way. Further, I will ensure (hat all work at the subject site and adjacent right-of-way, and auy menitoring required inciuding but not limited to
radiation monitoring, will be performed in a manver that is protective of human health and the environment and i compliance with all applicable
local, sfate, and federal laws, rules, and regulations, especially those pertaining to worker safety and waste management. | will ensure that the
resulls of any radiation monitoring and/or surveying conducted shall be provided (o the CDPH and the United States Envirominental Protection
Agency within two (2) weeks of their completion, fany elevated levels of radioactive material ay/cfe{ eted, | wi?}nnediawly contact the
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